I want to use our last three APAC hours to focus on policies and direction that will further the goal of protecting agriculture.  In this spirit please rescind my proposal to correct the definition of Agriculture briefly discussed at the August 10th APAC meeting.  

It is clear in the General Plan and WDO that accessory uses must be clearly incidental, related and subordinate to the main use.  These words are also included in the consolidated definition and should permeate the discussions and proposals moving forward to the Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors.

I offer for consideration a proposal that would have been discussed as part of Proposal X:

[bookmark: _GoBack]Maximum Hospitality Area:   Direct staff to recommend modifications to County Code section 12421 to include     outdoor visitation and type 3 caves in the calculation for accessory use.  

This is intended as a direction to staff to modify existing code without specifically setting limits from APAC.

Thanks and regards,  Eve

